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         Selectmen’s Correspondence 

March 16, 2021 

A. Email from George Slade to Town Administrator and letter from
Richard W. Conron regarding proposed machine gun range.

B. Letter from Dept. of Telecommunications and Cable notifying the
Town the Comcast Cable License will expire on 03.19.22.

C. Letter from Town Counsel Robert Troy declining to participate in
RFP process for legal services.

D. Email and Talent Bank Form from Benjamin C. Spalding for
appointment to the Cable Television Advisory Committee.

E. Talent Bank Form received from Jo Ann Johnson seeking
appointment to the Barnstable County Human Rights Commission.

F. 2 Letters from Xfinity – license fee payment of $3,882.50 and their
Annual Notice.
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Sundman, Nancy 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Schiavi, Anthony 

Wednesday, February 17, 2021 8:53 AM 
Sundman, Nancy 
FW: [Bourne MA] Interest in committees (Sent by Jo Johnson, ) 

For BOS correspondence and then we can add the talent b.ank form once received 

Tony 

From: Contact form at Bourne MA [mailto:cmsmailer@civicplus.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2021 6:54 AM 
To: Schiavi, Anthony <aschiavi@townofbourne.com> 
Subject: [Bourne MA] Interest in committees (Sent by Jo Johnson, ) 

Hello aschiavi, 

Jo Johnson  has sent you a message via your contact form 
(https://www.townofbourne.com/user/4033/contact) at Bourne MA. 

If you don't want to receive such e-mails, you can change your settings at 
https://www.townofbourne.com/user/4033/edit. 

Message: 

Good morning, 
I would like to express my interest in the open positions on The Barnstable County Human Rights committee 
(first choice), as well as the Bourne Human Services committee. 
I am a Bourne native who moved back to the town in 2016. 

My work has been in education and the law. I was a public school teacher/administrator for more than 30 years; 
I have also been an attorney practicing in civil litigation for more than 30 years. 

I have experience in town government as an elected member of the School Committee in Canton, Massachusetts 
for six years, serving for two years as the chairperson. I also served on the board of library trustees in Canton. 

I have a strong interest in social justice and human rights concerns and would very much like to become 
involved in these committees. If you need further information, you can contact me at  
or at . Thank you for your consideration. 
Jo Ann Johnson 
Sent from my iPhone 
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